[tem 10.3.2

From:

To: Maponga, Dorothy

Subject: [External Email] Presentation at ESSC - Sandy Lake
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1:05:59 PM

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hello Dorothy. | would like to request to make a presentation at the next meeting of
the Environment and Sustainability Standing Committee.

The presentation would be about the work of the Sandy Lake — Sackville River
Regional Park Coalition. The presentation would provide an update on the
campaign to conserve the area, which includes HRM's Sandy Lake Regional Park.

I'm a member of the steering committee of the Coalition. | would present

Karen :)

Karen McKendry (she/her)
Senior Wilderness Outreach Coordinator
Ecology Action Cenftre

Kjipuktuk, Unceded Mi'kmaw Territory

Leave me a phone message at:

Become an EAC Member | Follow us on Facebook, Twitter & Instagram

Please note, EAC staff work Monday through Thursday. Learn more about our four-day work
week.

Our Fern Lane office is open to the public Monday - Thursday from 9:30 am to 3:30 pm





